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rFPSC:CLK~~C(5RRESP'JN·DENCElManuel Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida ~lqO A!i.filill..ist,Iati.VIJ.[J r·i1!t;<;~ [J COlisumer i 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee ,iYJCUMENT NO"..Q~8.L~Q.~ , 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 	 Di;';""")P'JT'O~~' I
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Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561 

Re: Return ofConfidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090229-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03812-09, filed on behalf of 
AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Catherine Beard, Division ofRegulatory Compliance 
Timisha Brooks, Office ofGeneral Counsel 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 3:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 643139) 

Attachments: 05402-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/1/2009 
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Sent: 
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Date and Time: 
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Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Friday, May 08,200912:51 PM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman F~C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
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518/200912:50:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 0 381q~oq 

090229·Tl 
 DISTRIBUTION:
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER DIRECTING NEUST AR TO PROVIDE AT&T FLORIDA, INC. 


WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 4:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public SelVice Commission (EmaillD =879759) 

Attachments: 04458-09.pdf 

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


5/8/2009 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHWAN 
LISA POLM EDGAR 
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NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
April 24,2009 

AT&T Florida 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
150 S Monroe St Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 

Re: Docket No. 090229-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expdted review of NXX-X code denial by 
Number Pooling Administrator for West Dade in Miami exchange, by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on April 23,2009, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in th is docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. w x 

+- 4 60 E 
Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 323994850 
An Affirmative Aclion I Equal Opporfunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet Emil: mntnct@pscstntell.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 999229-Tl Date Docketed : 94/23/2999 Title: 	 Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by Number Pooling 
Administrator for west Dade in Miami exchange, by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090229-TL Date Docketed: 04/23/2009 
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